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BSEI-030 

DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY 

Term-End Examination 

June, 2014 

BSEI-030 : HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Q.No.1 (Part A - B) all are compulsory. 

Q.No.2 Attempt any seven out of Ten questions. 

Q.No.3 Attempt any three out of Five questions. 

PART - A 

1. 	(a) 	Fill in the blanks. 
(i) Wherever welding and cutting jobs are 

to be carried out in tanks and gaseous 
area, 	should be done. 

CN1 	(ii) A small fire may be tackled with the 
nearest fire extinguisher, or 

CD 	in a multi-storey building. 
CD 	(iii) 	 water tender is designed 

to fight fire in rural areas. 
(iv) A centrifugal type fire pump can be 

mounted in 	 positions. 
(v) A portable pump has an output of 

about 	per minute. 
(vi) A hose reel is normally 	 

meters long. 
(vii) The type size of a foam and crash 

tender should be 	 
(viii) The water tank of a tender should 

have a capacity of 	litres. 
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(ix) The primer shall be capable of a 
	

2 
suction lift of 	 m in not 
more than 	 seconds using 
100 mm suction hose. 

(x) 	  treatment should be 	2 
given to inside of water tank for 
	  resistance. 

PART - B 

(b) Tick (✓ ) (X) True / False : 	 1x16=16 
(i) Material like coir, jute, cotton, coal, etc 

are liable to spontaneous combustion 
specially of they are stored in wet or 
oily conditions. 

(ii) Hazard as relates to accident is 
defined as the potential for causing 
damage to property only. 

(iii) Never use elevators during fire. 

(iv) The escape route must lead to the open 
air. 

(v) Stairways in a multi storey building 
can be used for storage. 

(vi) During emergency turn off electrical 
appliances. 

(vii) Most water tenders are designed to 
carry loads of approximately 3800 
litres or more. 

(viii) Some water tenders carry fire fighting 
equipment and have maximum seats 
for eight fire fighting crew members. 

(ix) Water tank is usually elliptical in 
shape with baffled plats provided with 
an inspection man hole. 
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(x) The engine of a tender shall be 
provided with an alternator and 
rectifier capable of delivering a 
minimum of 30 A at 24 V. 

(xi) The ladder is of 10.5 m length and is 
made of aluminium alloy. 

(xii) The road speed of the water tender 
shall not be less than 70 kms. 

(xiii) The gallows of a water tender shall 
be fitted on top of the water tanker 
for carrying a 1 meter extension 
ladder. 

(xiv) A first aid hose reel shall be provided 
on the appliance with 60 m hose fed 
from water supply available on the 
appliance. 

(xv) Four lifting eyes shall be provided on 
the shell of the tank to be lifted off the 
vehicle for repairs/replacement as 
necessary. 

(xvi) Water tender can be built with any 
specifications. 

2. Attempt any seven questions out of 
Ten questions. 	 7x6=42 
(a) Describe any six general precautions to 

prevent industrial fire. 
(b) What causes the hazards ? 
(c) Describe the role of a good house keeping. 
(d) What would you do to escape if trapped in 

a burning building ? 
(e) What are the responsibilities of a security 

officer ? 
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What should'` 	do during a bomb 
threat ? 

What contingency planning should be done 
prior to the fire ? 

Explain hose reel, hose and their functions. 

What are hand lines ? Explain. 

What is power take off ? Explain. 

3. 	Attempt any three questions out of five 
questions : 	 3x10=30 
(a) What are the traits required to deal with 

emergencies ? 

(b) What are the responsibilities of a floor safety 
champion/ floor fire marshal ? 

(c) What factors should be considered for fire 
risk assessment ? 

(d) Explain in brief what is a foam monitor. 

(e) Describe the capacity and maintenance of 
a water tank. 
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